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NOTICE

thNotice is hereby given that the 26  Annual General Meeting of the Members of Nouveau Global Ventures 
thLimited will be held on Tuesday, 30  September, 2014 at 12:00 p.m. at The Classique Club, Emerald Hall, 

Near Infinity Mall, New Link Road, Andheri(W), Mumbai - 400053, to transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the standalone and consolidated financial statements of the Company for 
st stthe financial year ended 31  March, 2014 including the audited Balance Sheet as at 31  March, 2014 and 

the Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with the Reports of the 

Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolutions as an 

ordinary resolution:

“Resolved that Mr Mohit Khadaria [DIN: 05142395], who retires by rotation and being eligible offers 

himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company”

3. To appoint Auditors and to fix their remunaration and in this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass, 

with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section  139 (2) and 142 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

the Rules made thereunder the retiring auditors M/s. CPM & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 

Mumbai (Firm Regn.No.114923W) be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company 

to hold office for a term of three (3) years subject to ratification by members at every Annual General 
thMeeting from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the 29  Annual General Meeting of the 

Company at such remunaration as may be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company from 

time to time.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To appoint Mr. Manoj Ganeshdas Bhatia [DIN: 01953191] as an Independent Director and in this regard 

to consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without, modification(s), the following resolution as an 

ordinary resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and all other 

appliacable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and qualification of 

Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being 

in force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Manoj Ganeshdas Bhatia [DIN: 01953191] who was 

appointed as Director liable to  retire by rotation and whose term  expires at this Annual General Meeting 

and who has  submitted  a  declaration  that  he  meets the  criteria  for  Independence  as  provided  in  

Section  149(6)  of  the  Act, be  and  is  hereby  appointed  as  an  Independent  Director of  the  
stCompany to  hold  office  for  5  (five)  consecutive  years  for  a  term  upto the  conclusion  of  the  31  

Annual  General  Meeting  of  the  Company  in  the  calendar  year  2019.”  
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5. To appoint Mr. Narendra Ramkishor Gupta [DIN: 00418421] as an Independent Director and in this 

regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without, modification(s), the following resolution as 

an ordinary resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and all other 

appliacable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and qualification of 

Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being 

in force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Narendra Ramkishor Gupta [DIN: 00418421] who 

was appointed as Director liable to  retire by rotation and whose term  expires at this Annual General 

Meeting and who has  submitted  a  declaration  that  he  meets the  criteria  for  Independence  as  

provided  in  Section  149(6)  of  the  Act, be  and  is  hereby  appointed  as  an  Independent  Director of  

the  Company to  hold  office  for  5  (five)  consecutive  years  for  a  term  upto the  conclusion  of  the  
st31  Annual  General  Meeting  of  the  Company  in  the  calendar  year  2019.”  

6. To appoint Mr. Omprakash Girdharilal Bajaj [DIN: 00482185] as an Independent Director and in this 

regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without, modification(s), the following resolution as 

an ordinary resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and all other 

appliacable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and qualification of 

Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being 

in force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Omprakash Girdharilal Bajaj [DIN: 00482185] who 
thwas appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 14  

August, 2013 in terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 (corresponding to Section 161 of the 

Companies Act, 2013) and whose term  expires at this Annual General Meeting and who has  submitted  

a  declaration  that  he meets the  criteria  for  Independence  as  provided  in  Section  149(6)  of  the  

Act, be  and  is  hereby  appointed  as  an  Independent  Director of  the  Company to  hold  office  for  5  
st(five)  consecutive  years  for  a  term  upto the  conclusion  of  the  31  Annual  General  Meeting  of  the  

Company  in  the  calendar  year  2019.”  

7. To appoint Naushad Mohd. Sayeed Bhramer Khan [DIN: 01426816] as an Independent Director and in 

this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without, modification(s), the following resolution 

as an ordinary resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and all other 

appliacable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and qualification of 

Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being 

in force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Naushad Mohd. Sayeed Bhramer Khan [DIN: 

01426816] who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with 
theffect from 14  August, 2013 in terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 (corresponding to 

Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013) and whose term  expires at this Annual General Meeting and 

who has  submitted  a  declaration  that  he meets the  criteria  for  Independence  as  provided  in  

Section  149(6)  of  the  Act, be  and  is  hereby  appointed  as  an  Independent  Director of  the  
stCompany to  hold  office  for  5  (five)  consecutive  years  for  a  term  upto the  conclusion  of  the  31  

Annual  General  Meeting  of  the  Company  in  the  calendar  year  2019.”  
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8. Increase in borrowing power and in this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without 

modification, the following Resolution as a special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all earlier resolutions to the effect and pursuant to provisions of 

Section 180(1)(c) and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules 

made thereunder (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in 

force), the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors 

of the Company to borrow such sum or sums of monies in any manner from time to time as may be 

required for the purpose of businesses of the Company, with or without security and upon such terms and 

conditions as they may think fit, notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed together with monies 

already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the 

Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up capital 

of the Company and its free reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose, 

provided that the total amount so borrowed by the Board of Directors and outstanding at any time shall 

not exceed the sum of Rs. 100 crore (Rupees One Hundred Crore) over and above the aggregate of the 

paid-up share capital of the Company and its free reserves”. 

Date : 26th August, 2014
Place : Mumbai

Registered Office:
401/A, Pearl Arcade, 
Opp. P. K. Jewellers,
Dawood Baug Lane, Off J. P. Road,
Andheri (West), Mumbai – 400 058

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Nouveau Global Ventures Limited 

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director
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NOTES

1. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Scetion 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special 
Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

2. A Member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to 
attend and vote (on poll) instead of himself / herself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a  person can act as a proxy on 
behalf of not more than 50 members and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share 
capital of the Company. Members holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company 
may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other member. Proxies in order 
to be valid must reach the registered office of the Company duly completed and signed, atleast 48 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting. Proxy Form is also sent herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf 
of the Limited Companies, Societies etc must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority as 
applicable. 

th3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 24  
thSeptember, 2014 to  30  September, 2014 (both days inclusive).

4. Voting through Electronic means:

I. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed 
there under, the Members are provided  with  the  facility  to  cast  their  vote  electronically ,  
through  the  e-voting  services  provided  by  CDSL  on  all  resolutions  set  forth in  this  Notice.

II. Similarly, Members opting to vote physically can do the same either through ballot form as 
mentioned below in point no. 9 or by remaining  present  at  the  meeting and  should  not  exercise  
the  option  for  e-voting.  However,  in  case  Members cast  their  vote exercising  both  the  
options,  i.e.  physically  and  e-voting,  then  votes  casted  through  e-voting  shall  be  only  be  
taken  into consideration  and  treated  valid  whereas  votes  casted  physically  at  the  meeting  
shall  be  treated  as  invalid.

III. The  instructions  for  shareholders  voting  electronically  are  as  under  followed  by  i)  to  xx)  
lines.

(i) The  voting  period  begins  on  24-September-2014  at  10  AM  and  ends  on  26-
September-2014  at  6  PM.  During  this  period shareholders'  of  the  Company,  holding  
shares  either  in  physical  form  or  in  dematerialized  form,  as  on  the  cut-off  date  (record  
date) of  26-August-2014,  may  cast  their  vote  electronically .  The  e-voting  module  shall  
be  disabled  by  CDSL  for  voting  thereafter .

(ii) The  shareholders  should  log  on  to  the  e-voting  website  www.evotingindia.com  during  
the  voting  period

(iii)  Click  on  “Shareholders”  tab

(iv) Now,  select  the  “Nouveau Global Ventures Limited“  from  the  drop  down  menu  and  click  
on  “SUBMIT”

(v) Now  Enter  your  User  ID
a) For  CDSL:  16  digits  beneficiary  ID,
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b) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 
with the Company, excluding the special characters.

(vi) Next  enter  the  Image  Verification  as  displayed  and  Click  on  Login.

(vii) If  you  are  holding  shares  in  demat  form  and  had  logged  on  to  www.evotingindia.com  
and  voted  on  an  earlier  voting  of  any  company , then  your  existing  password  is  to  be  
used.

(viii) If  you  are  a  first  time  user  follow  the  steps  given  below:

(ix) After  entering  these  details  appropriately ,  click  on  “SUBMIT”  tab.

(x) Members holding  shares  in  physical  form  will then  directly  reach  the  Company selection  
screen.  However,  members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password 
Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for 
voting for resolutions  of any other company on which they  are eligible to  vote, provided that  
company opts for  e-voting through  CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share 
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password  
confidential.

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice.

For  Members  holding  shares  in  Demat  Form  and  Physical  Form

Enter  your  10  digit  alpha-numeric  *P AN  issued  by  Income  Tax  
Department  (Applicable  for  both  demat shareholders  as  well  as  physical  
shareholders)

· Members who have not updated their  PAN with the  Company /  
Depository Participant are requested  to  enter in capital letters  in  the 
PAN field  of 10 characters as First 2 Characters of the  First Holder 
Name followed  by 8 characters  consisting  of  Folio  Number  prefix  by  
“0”  (or  8  characters  from  right  of  BO-ID).  No  special  characters  or 
space  will  be  taken  from  the  name  and  folio  number  and  name  
shall  be  excluded  of  titles  like  Mr /  Mrs /  Smt  /  Miss /  Ms  /  M/s  etc.  
Example:

1. Mr.  V .  N.  Swami  and  Folio  Number  is  S/0245,  the  PAN  will  
be VN000S0245 

2. M/s.  4-square  Company  Ltd.  and  Folio  Number  is  C-0052  the  
PAN  will  be  4S000C0052

Enter  the  Date  of  Birth  as  recorded  in  your  demat  account  with  the  
depository  or  in  the  company  records  for  your  folio  in dd/mm/yyyy  
format.

Enter  the  Bank  Account  Number  as  recorded  in  your  demat  account  
with  the  depository  or  in  the  company  records for  your  folio.

Please  Enter  the  DOB  or  Bank  Account  Number  in  order  to  Login.  ·If  
both  the  details  are  not  recorded  with  the depository  or  company  then  
please  enter  in  the  Dividend  Bank  Details  field  the  Number  of  Shares  
Held  by  you  as on  Cut-Off  Date  (Record  Date)  of  26-August-2014.

PAN

DOB

Dividend 
Bank
Details 
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(xii) Click  on  the  EVSN  for  the  relevant  Nouveau Global Ventures Limited  on  which  you  
choose  to  vote.

(xiii) On the  voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION  DESCRIPTION” and against the  same the  
option “YES/NO”  for  voting. Select  the  option  YES  or  NO  as  desired.  The  option  YES  
implies  that  you  assent  to  the  Resolution  and  option  NO  implies  that you  dissent  to  
the  Resolution.

(xiv) Click  on  the  “RESOLUTIONS  FILE  LINK”  if  you  wish  to  view  the  entire  Resolution  
details.

(xv) After  selecting  the  resolution  you  have  decided  to  vote  on,  click  on  “SUBMIT”.  A  
confirmation  box  will  be  displayed.  If  you  wish to  confirm  your  vote,  click  on  “OK”,  else  
to  change  your  vote,  click  on  “CANCEL”  and  accordingly  modify  your  vote.

(xvi) Once  you  “CONFIRM”  your  vote  on  the  resolution,  you  will  not  be  allowed  to  modify  
your  vote.

(xvii) You  can  also  take  out  print  of  the  voting  done  by  you  by  clicking  on  “Click  here  to  
print”  option  on  the  Voting  page.

(xviii)If  Demat  account  holder  has  forgotten  the  same  password  then  Enter  the  User  ID  and  
the  image  verification  code  and  click  on Forgot  Password  &  enter  the  details  as  
prompted  by  the  system.

(xix) Note  for  Institutional  Shareholders

· Institutional   shareholders  (i .e.  other  than  Individuals,  HUF ,  NRI  etc.)  are  required  to  
log  on  to https://www.evotingindia.com  and  register  themselves  as  Corporates.

· A  scanned  copy  of  the  Registration  Form  bearing  the  stamp  and  sign  of  the  entity  
should  be  emailed  to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

· After  receiving  the  login  details  they  have  to  create  a  compliance  user  using  the  
admin  login  and  password.  The Compliance  user  would  be  able  to  link  the  
account(s)  for  which  they  wish  to  vote  on.

· The list  of  accounts  should  be  mailed to  helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com  and  on  
approval  of  the  accounts  they  would be  able  to  cast  their  vote.

· A  scanned  copy  of  the  Board  Resolution  and  Power  of  Attorney  (POA)  which  they  
have  issued  in  favour  of  the Custodian,  if  any ,  should  be  uploaded  in  PDF  format  in  
the  system  for  the  scrutinizer  to  verify  the  same.

(xx) In case you have any queries or issues  regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently  
Asked Questions (“F AQs”) and evoting  manual  available  at  www.evotingindia.com  under  
help  section  or  write  an  email  to  helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

5. The voting rights of Members shall be in  proportion to the number of shares held by them each fully paid 
up in  the paid up equity share  capital  of  the  Company  as  on  26 August,  2014.  Voting by show of 
hands are not allowed.
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6. Mr. Arvind Baid & Associates, Practising Chartered Accountant (FRN 137526W) has been appointed as 
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

7. The Scrutinizer shall, within a period of not exceeding three working days from the conclusion of the e-
voting period, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses not in employment of the 
Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith  to the 
Chairman of the Company.

8. The results declared alongwith the Scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the Company's website: 
thwww.nouveauglobal.com within two days of the passing of the Resolutions at the 26  Annual General 

thMeeting of the Company to be held on 30  September, 2014 and shall be communicated to BSE Ltd.

9. Ballot  Form

In  terms  of  Clause  35B  of  the  Listing  Agreement,  those  members,  who  do  not  have  access  to  
e-voting  facility ,  may  send  their  assent or dissent in writing on the Ballot Form attached with this AGM 
Notice so as to reach the Scrutinizer at the address mentioned therein on or before September 24, 2014. 
Any Ballot Form received after this date will be treated as invalid if the reply from the member has not 
been received.

If  any  member exercises  both e-voting  and  in  writing through  Ballot Form, then  Scrutinizer will 
consider  only the  evoting.

Members are requested to read the instructions given below:

I. The Ballot Form should be completed and signed by the sole/first named member.  In  case of joint  
holding, this  Form should be  completed  and  signed  by  the  first  named  member and  in  his  
absence  by  the  next  named  joint  holder.  The  signature  of  the member on this Ballot Form 
should be as per the specimen signature registered with the Company or furnished by Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited to the Company, in respect of shares held in the physical form or 
dematerialized form, respectively .

II. In  case of shares held by Companies, trusts,  societies, etc., the  duly completed     Ballot Form 
should be   accompanied by a certified  true  copy  of  the  Board  Resolution/  Authorization  
together  with  attached  specimen  signature(s)  of  the  duly  authorized signatories.

III. Member holding shares in dematerialized form are advised, in their own interest, to get their 
signatures verified by their Banker/Depository Participant (DP). Signatures should be verified by the 
Manager of the concerned Bank/DP by affixing a rubber  stamp/seal  mentioning  name  and  
address  of  the  Bank/DP  and  name,  stamp  and  signature  of  the  Manager.

IV. Member  are  requested  not  to  send  any  other  paper  along  with  the  Ballot  Form  and  any  
other  paper  found  in  the  envelope,  the same  would  not  be  considered  and  would  be  
destroyed  by  the  Scrutinizer.

V. The votes should be cast in favour or against the Resolution putting the tick mark (ü) in the column 
for assent or dissent. Ballot form bearing (ü) in  both the  column will render  the  form  invalid.  
Incomplete,  unsigned, incorrectly  filled  Ballots will be subject  to  rejection  by  the  Scrutinizer.

VI. There  will  be  one  Ballot  Form  for  every  Folio/Client  ID  irrespective  of  the  number  of  the  
joint  holders.



9

Annual Report 2013-2014NOUVEAU GLOBAL VENTURES LIMITED

VII.The  Ballot  shall  not  be  exercised  by  a  Proxy.

VIII.Ballot  Form  –  Votes  will  be  considered  invalid  on  the  following  grounds:

(i) If  the  member's  signature  does  not  tally .
(ii) If  the  member  has  marked  all  his  shares  both  in  favour  and  also  against  the  

resolutions
(iii) If  the  Ballot  paper  is  unsigned.
(iv) If  the  Ballot  paper  filled  in  pencil  or  signed  in  pencil.
(v) If  the  Ballot paper  received  torn  or  defaced  or  mutilated to  an  extent  that  it  is  difficult  

for  the  Scrutinizer to  identify  either the member or the number of votes or as to  whether the 
votes are in  favour or against or if  the signature could not be checked  or  one  or  more  of  the  
above  grounds.

IX. The  Scrutinizer's  decision  on  the  validity  of  the  Ballot  will  be  final.

X. Address of  Scrutinizer :  Mr. Arvind Baid -Scrutinizer,  Nouveau Global Ventures Limited, 401/A, 
Pearl Arcade, Opp. P. K. Jewellers, Dawood Baug Lane, Off J. P. Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai – 
400 058.

thDate : 26  August, 2014
Place : Mumbai

Registered Office:
401/A, Pearl Arcade, 
Opp. P. K. Jewellers,
Dawood Baug Lane, Off J. P. Road,
Andheri (West), Mumbai – 400 058

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Nouveau Global Ventures Limited 

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director
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Explanatory  statement  pursuant  to  Section  102 of the Companies  Act, 2013

The  following  statement  sets  out  all  material  facts  relating  to  the  special  business  mentioned  in  the  
accompanying  Notice.

Item No. 4

Mr. Manoj Ganeshdas Bhatia  is  a Non-Executive Independent  Director who retires  at the  ensuing  Annual 
General Meeting and who has held the  position  as  such  for  more  than a decade.

The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (SEBI)  has  amended  Clause 49  of  the  Listing  
Agreement  interalia  stipulating  the  conditions for  the  appointment  of  Independent  Directors  by  a  listed  
Company.

It is  proposed to appoint Mr. Manoj Ganeshdas Bhatia as Independent Director under Section 149 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and under Clause  49  of  the  Listing  Agreement  with  the  Stock  Exchanges  to  hold  

stoffice  for  five  consecutive  years  for  a  term  upto  the  conclusion  of  the 31  Annual  General  Meeting  of  
the  Company.

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the  Act, an Independent Director shall hold office for a term upto five 
consecutive years on the Board  of  the  Company  and  is  not  liable  to  retire  by  rotation. 

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Manoj Ganeshdas Bhatia that he meets with criteria of 
Independence as prescribed both under  Section  149(6)  of  the  Act  and  under  Clause  49  of  the  Listing  
Agreement. 

In  the  opinion  of  the  Board, Mr. Manoj Ganeshdas Bhatia proposed  to  be  appointed  as  an  Independent  
Director fulfils  the  conditions  for appointment  as  Independent  Director as  specified  in  the  Act  and  the  
Listing  Agreement  and  that  the  proposed  Director is  Independent  of Management.

Mr. Manoj Ganeshdas Bhatia possesses  appropriate  skills,  experience  and  knowledge,  inter  alia,  in  the  
field  of  Audit & Taxation,  hence  keeping  in  view his vast experience and knowledge, it will be in the interest 
of the Company that Mr. Manoj Ganeshdas Bhatia is appointed as Independent Director. 

Other  Directorship  of  the  said  Mr. Manoj Ganeshdas Bhatia is  given  in  the  attached  annexure.

Copy of the  draft letter  of appointment of Mr. Manoj Ganeshdas Bhatia as Independent  Director is  available 
for  inspection  by members at the Registered  office  of  the  Company  during  normal  business  hours  on  
any  working  day  upto  the  date  of  Annual  General  Meeting.

None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way 
concerned or interested in this resolution.

The  Board  recommends  the  ordinary  resolution  set  out  at  Item  No.  4   of the notice for approval by the 
shareholders.

Item No. 5

Mr. Narendra Ramkishor Gupta is  a Non-Executive Independent  Director who retires  at the  ensuing  
Annual General Meeting and who has held the  position  as  such  for  more  than  five  years.

The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (SEBI)  has  amended  Clause 49  of  the  Listing  
Agreement  interalia  stipulating  the  conditions for  the  appointment  of  Independent  Directors  by  a  listed  
Company.

It is  proposed to appoint Mr. Narendra Ramkishor Gupta as Independent Director under Section 149 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and under Clause  49  of  the  Listing  Agreement  with  the  Stock  Exchanges  to  hold  

stoffice  for  five  consecutive  years  for  a  term  upto  the  conclusion  of  the 31  Annual  General  Meeting  of  
the  Company.

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the  Act, an Independent Director shall hold office for a term upto five 
consecutive years on the Board  of  the  Company  and  is  not  liable  to  retire  by  rotation. 

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Narendra Ramkishor Gupta that he meets with criteria of 
Independence as prescribed both under  Section  149(6)  of  the  Act  and  under  Clause  49  of  the  Listing  Agreement. 
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In  the  opinion  of  the  Board, Mr. Narendra Ramkishor Gupta proposed  to  be  appointed  as  an  
Independent  Director fulfils  the  conditions  for appointment  as  Independent  Director as  specified  in  the  
Act  and  the  Listing  Agreement  and  that  the  proposed  Director is  Independent  of Management.

Mr. Narendra Ramkishor Gupta possesses  appropriate  skills,  experience  and  knowledge,  inter  alia,  in  
the  field  of  Media & Entertainment,  hence  keeping  in  view his vast experience and knowledge, it will be in 
the interest of the Company that Mr. Narendra Ramkishor Gupta is appointed as Independent Director. 

Other  Directorship  of  the  said  Mr. Narendra Ramkishor Gupta is  given  in  the  attached  annexure.

Copy of the  draft letter  of appointment of Mr. Narendra Ramkishor Gupta as Independent  Director is  
available for  inspection  by members at the Registered  office  of  the  Company  during  normal  business  
hours  on  any  working  day  upto  the  date  of  Annual  General  Meeting.

None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way 
concerned or interested in this resolution.

The  Board  recommends  the  ordinary  resolution  set  out  at  Item  No.  5   of the notice for approval by the 
shareholders.

Item No. 6

The  Board  of  Directors  of  the  Company  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  Section  161(1)  of  the  Act,  
thappointed  Mr. Omprakash Girdharilal Bajaj as  an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f 14  August, 2013  

to hold office upto the date of ensuing  Annual General meeting and is eligible for appointment  as  Director.

The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (SEBI)  has  amended  Clause 49  of  the  Listing  
Agreement  interalia  stipulating  the  conditions for  the  appointment  of  Independent  Directors  by  a  listed  
Company.

It is  proposed to appoint Mr. Omprakash Girdharilal Bajaj as Independent Director under Section 149 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and under Clause  49  of  the  Listing  Agreement  with  the  Stock  Exchanges  to  hold  

stoffice  for  five  consecutive  years  for  a  term  upto  the  conclusion  of  the 31  Annual  General  Meeting  of  
the  Company.

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the  Act, an Independent Director shall hold office for a term upto five 
consecutive years on the Board  of  the  Company  and  is  not  liable  to  retire  by  rotation. 

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Omprakash Girdharilal Bajaj that he meets with criteria of 
Independence as prescribed both under  Section  149(6)  of  the  Act  and  under  Clause  49  of  the  Listing  
Agreement. 

In  the  opinion  of  the  Board, Mr. Omprakash Girdharilal Bajaj proposed  to  be  appointed  as  an  
Independent  Director fulfils  the  conditions  for appointment  as  Independent  Director as  specified  in  the  
Act  and  the  Listing  Agreement  and  that  the  proposed  Director is  Independent  of Management.

Mr. Omprakash Girdharilal Bajaj possesses  appropriate  skills,  experience  and  knowledge,  inter  alia,  in  
the  field  of  finance,  hence  keeping  in  view his vast experience and knowledge, it will be in the interest of 
the Company that Mr. Omprakash Girdharilal Bajaj is appointed as Independent Director. 

Other  Directorship  of  the  said  Mr. Omprakash Girdharilal Bajaj is  given  in  the  attached  annexure.

Copy of the  draft letter  of appointment of Mr. Omprakash Girdharilal Bajaj as Independent  Director is  
available for  inspection  by members at the Registered  office  of  the  Company  during  normal  business  
hours  on  any  working  day  upto  the  date  of  Annual  General  Meeting.

None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way 
concerned or interested in this resolution.

The  Board  recommends  the  ordinary  resolution  set  out  at  Item  No.  6 of the notice for approval by the 
shareholders.

Item No. 7

The  Board  of  Directors  of  the  Company  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  Section  161(1)  of  the  Act,  



12

Annual Report 2013-2014NOUVEAU GLOBAL VENTURES LIMITED

appointed  Naushad Mohd. Sayeed Bhramer Khan as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f 14th 
August, 2013 to hold office upto the date of ensuing  Annual General meeting and is eligible for appointment  
as  Director.

The  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (SEBI)  has  amended  Clause 49  of  the  Listing  
Agreement  interalia  stipulating  the  conditions for  the  appointment  of  Independent  Directors  by  a  listed  
Company.

It is  proposed to appoint Naushad Mohd. Sayeed Bhramer Khan as Independent Director under Section 149 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Clause  49  of  the  Listing  Agreement  with  the  Stock  Exchanges  to  

sthold  office  for  five  consecutive  years  for  a  term  upto  the  conclusion  of  the 31  Annual  General  
Meeting  of  the  Company.

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the  Act, an Independent Director shall hold office for a term upto five 
consecutive years on the Board  of  the  Company  and  is  not  liable  to  retire  by  rotation. 

The Company has received a declaration from Naushad Mohd. Sayeed Bhramer Khan that he meets with 
criteria of Independence as prescribed both under  Section  149(6)  of  the  Act  and  under  Clause  49  of  the  
Listing  Agreement. 

In  the  opinion  of  the  Board, Naushad Mohd. Sayeed Bhramer Khan proposed  to  be  appointed  as  an  
Independent  Director fulfils  the  conditions  for appointment  as  Independent  Director as  specified  in  the  
Act  and  the  Listing  Agreement  and  that  the  proposed  Director is  Independent  of Management.

Naushad Mohd. Sayeed Bhramer Khan possesses  appropriate  skills,  experience  and  knowledge,  inter  
alia,  in  the  field  of  Media & Event Management,  hence  keeping  in  view his vast experience and 
knowledge, it will be in the interest of the Company that Mr. Narendra Ramkishor Gupta is appointed as 
Independent Director. 

Other  Directorship  of  the  said  Naushad Mohd. Sayeed Bhramer Khan is  given  in  the  attached  
annexure.

Copy of the  draft letter  of appointment of Naushad Mohd. Sayeed Bhramer Khan as Independent  Director is  
available for  inspection  by members at the Registered  office  of  the  Company  during  normal  business  
hours  on  any  working  day  upto  the  date  of  Annual  General  Meeting.

None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way 
concerned or interested in this resolution.

The  Board  recommends  the  ordinary  resolution  set  out  at  Item  No.  7 of the notice for approval by the 
shareholders.

Item No. 8

Section 180 (1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 requires that the Board of Directors of a Company shall not 
borrow money in excess of the Company's paid-up share capital and free reserves, apart from temporary 
loans obtained from the Company's bankers in Ordinary course of business, except with the consent of the 
members of the Company accorded by way of a Special Resolution. 

Further, since the Company is now exploring various opportunities for the all round growth of the Company 
through acquisition, expansion, diversification by taking up various Projects in the Company. With every new 
acquisition, expansion and/or diversification plan, the capital requirements of the Company are also growing 
up and the Company needs borrowing facilities, from time to time from the bankers and financial institutions 
and also other parties for meeting its business requirements, and hence the consent of the members by way of 
Special Resolution for borrowing upto Rs. 100 Crores is made.

None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way 
concerned or interested in this resolution.



thDate : 26  August, 2014
Place : Mumbai

Registered Office:
401/A, Pearl Arcade, 
Opp. P. K. Jewellers, Dawood Baug Lane, 
Off J. P. Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai – 400 058

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Nouveau Global Ventures Limited 

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director

Annual Report 2013-2014NOUVEAU GLOBAL VENTURES LIMITED

ANNEXURE 

Information provided pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Exchange(s) in respect of 
individuals proposed to be appointed/reappointed as Director(s).
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To 

The Members

thYour Directors take pleasure in presenting the 26  
Annual Report on the business and operations of 
your Company alongwith the standalone and 
consolidated summary financial statements for the 

styear ended 31  March, 2014.

 (Rs. In Lacs)
Standlone

31.03.2014

DIRECTORS' REPORT

14

OPERATIONS & GENERAL REVIEW

Profit after tax from the operations of the Company 
amounted to Rs. 17,22,156/- in this fiscal year as 
compared to a profit after tax of Rs. 22,70,072 
earned during the previous financial year. 

The Company has four reportable business 
segments i.e. Multimedia, Financial & Consultancy, 
Dealing in Shares & Securities, and Textile Division.

DIVIDEND

For conservation of resources your Directors do not 
recommend any dividend for the year ended 31st 
March, 2014

SUBSIDIARIES

The Company has two subsidiaries as at the end of 
financial year 2013-14

Nouveau Shares and Securities Limited 

A closely held Public Ltd. Company incorporated in 
October 1994 and engaged in the business of 
Share Broking. The Company is a 100% subsidiary 
of Nouveau Global Ventures Ltd. The Company has 
Paid Up Share Capital of Rs.125.50 Lacs and 
having Net Worth of Rs. 66.92 Lacs as on 31st 
March 2014.

Nouveau Global Ventures FZE

In view of the large scale expansion drive of the 
company, a business entity by way of a 100% 
subsidiary is incorporated in Ras Al Khaimah Free 
Trade Zone as per law applicable in UAE. The 
subsidiary will function in the same line of business 
of the parent company.

DIRECTORS

Mr. Mohit Khadaria retire by rotation at the 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. 

Pursuant to Section 149 and other applicable 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 your Directors 
are seeking appointment of Mr. Manoj Ganeshdas 
Bhatia, Mr. Narendra Ramkishor Gupta, Mr. 
Omprakash Girdharilal Bajaj and Naushad Mohd. 
Sayeed Bhramer Khan as Independent Director for 
the terms given in the Notice of 26th Annual General 
Meeting. Details of the proposal for the appointment 
of above Independent Directors are mentioned in 
the Explanatory Statement under Section 102 of 
Companies Act, 2013 of the Notice of the 26th 
Annual General Meeting.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  Section  217(2AA)  
of  the  Companies  Act,  1956  your  Directors  
confirm  that: 

That in the preparation of annual accounts, the 
applicable accounting standards have been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to 
material departures.

That the  Directors have selected such accounting 
policies and applied them  consistently and made 
judgements  and estimates that  are reasonable  
and  prudent,  so  as  to  give  a  true  and  fair  view  
of  the  state  of  affairs  of  the  Company at  the  
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AUDITORS'  REPORT

Auditors'  Report  does  not  contain  any  
qualifications;  hence  do  not  call  for  any  
comments.

AUDITORS

M/s CPM & Associates, Chartered  Accountants, 
Statutory  Auditors of the  Company retires  at the  
conclusion  of the  forthcoming  Annual General 
Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. In accordance with Section 139 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made 
thereunder , M/s CPM & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants can be appointed as the statutory 
auditors of the Company for a maximum period of 
three years. They have furnished a certificate, 
confirming that if  re-appointed, their re-
appointment will be  in  accordance  with Section 
139  read  with Section 141 of  the  Companies  Act, 
2013.  The members are  requested  to  consider  
their re-appointment  as Auditors  of  the  Company  
for  a  period  of  three  financial  years  and  
authorise  the  Board  of  Directors  to  fix  their 
remuneration. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your  Directors  place  on  record  their  
appreciation  for  the  assistance  and  co-operation  
received  from  business  associates,  Govt. 
Authorities  and  Members  of  the  Company  and  
look  forward  to  their  continued  support. 

Your  Directors  also  wish  to  place  on  record  
their  appreciation  for  the  devoted  services  of  
the  employees  of  the  Company.      

end  of  the  financial  year  and  of  the profit  of  
that  year.

That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient 
care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities.

That  the  Directors  had  prepared  the  annual  
accounts  on  a  going  concern  basis.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS

A detailed review of operations, performance and 
future outlook of your Company and its business in 
given in the Management Discussion and Analysis, 
which forms part of this report

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A separate report on Corporate Governance is 
annexed.  Auditors'  certificate on compliance of 
conditions of the  Corporate Governance as  
stipulated  in  Clause  49  of  the  Listing  
Agreement  with  the  Stock  Exchanges  is  also  
annexed.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

None of  the  Company's  employees  has  drawn  
salary  more than  Rs. 60  Lacs  per  Annum,  if  
employed  throughout  the  year  and  more than Rs 
Five Lacs  per  month if  employed  for  part  of  the  
year.  Hence, information  required  under  section  
217(2A)  of  the  Companies  Act, 1956 read  with  
the  Companies  (  Particulars  of  Employees)  
Rules,  1975  as  amended  is  not  applicable  to  
your  Company. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING 
AND OUTGO 

The Company is not engaged in any manufacturing 
activity and therefore there are no particulars to be 
disclosed under section  217(1)(e) of the  
Companies  Act, 1956 read  with the  Companies 
(Disclosure  of Particulars in  the Report  of  the  
Board  of  Directors)  Rules,  1988. The information 
on Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo is 
contained in notes of the Financial Statements to 
the accounts.

thDate : 30  May, 2014
Place : Mumbai

Registered Office:
401/A, Pearl Arcade, 
Opp. P. K. Jewellers,
Dawood Baug Lane, Off J. P. Road,
Andheri (West), Mumbai – 400 058

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Nouveau Global Ventures Limited 

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director



16

Annual Report 2013-2014NOUVEAU GLOBAL VENTURES LIMITED

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has a Executive Chairman and the number of Independent Directors is more than 50 percent of 
stthe total numbers of Directors in compliance with the Clause 49 of the listing agreement. As on 31  March, 

2014, the Company has 6 Directors on its Board, of which 4 Directors are Independent. The number of Non-
Executive Directors (NEDs) is more than 50 percent of the total numbers of Directors. The Company is in 
compliance with the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements pertaining to compositions of Directors.

None of the Directors on the Board is a Member on more than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5 
Committees (as specified in Clause 49), across all the companies in which he is a Director. The necessary 
disclosures regarding Committees positions have been made by the Directors.

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings during the year 
and at the last 

1. BOARD MEETINGS 

Note:
th* Appointed as Additional Director on the Board of the Company with effect from 14  August, 2014. 

Directorships in private companies excluded
** Includes chairmanship/memberships on only Audit Committee and Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee.    
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Meeting Details 
th th thDuring the year Seven Board meetings were held on 29  May, 2013, 14  August, 2013, 29  August, 2013, 

th th th th14  November, 2013, 25  November, 2013 14  December, 2013 and 14  February, 2014.

2. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Audit Committee was formed in the year 2014 and the Committee comprises of two Independent 
Directors. 

The composition of the Committee and the details of attendance at the Meetings are as follows:

The Committee's composition meets with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Powers of the Audit Committee:

· To investigate any activity within its terms of reference; 

· To seek information from any employee;

· To obtain outside legal or other professional advice; and

· To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary. 

Role and Scope of the Audit Committee

· Oversight  of  the  Company's  financial  reporting  process  and  the  disclosure  of  its  financial 
information  to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

· Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 
Company; 

· Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by them; 

· Reviewing with management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before 
submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to: 

- Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the 
Board of Directors report in terms of Clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the 
Companies Act, 2013; 

- Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

- Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 
management;

- Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 

- Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 

- Disclosure of any related party transactions; and 

- Qualifications in the draft audit report.
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· Reviewing,  with  the  management,  the  quarterly  financial  statements  before  submission  to  
the  Board  for approval;

· Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an 
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes 
other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the 
monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making 
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

· Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 
process; 

· Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties; 

· Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

· Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

·  Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

· Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the 
internal control systems;

· Reviewing  the  adequacy  of  internal  audit  function,  if  any,  including  the  structure  of  the  
internal  audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting 
structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

· Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 

· Reviewing  the  findings  of  any  internal  investigations  by  the  internal  auditors  into  matters  
where  there  is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material 
nature and reporting the matter to the board; 

· Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit 
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

· To  look  into  the  reasons  for  substantial  defaults  in  the  payment  to  the  depositors,  debenture  
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

· To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

· Approval of appointment of Chief Financial Officer (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other 
person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the  qualifications, 
experience and background, etc. of the candidate; and

· Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

Meeting Details 
th th thDuring the year four Audit Committee meetings were held on 29  May, 2013, 14  August, 2013, 14  

thNovember, 2013 and 14  February, 2014.

3. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The erstwhile Compensation Committee has been renamed as Remuneration Committee with effect 
from 19 May 2014. The Remuneration Committee of the Company consists of two Independent 
Directors.

The composition of the Committee and the details of attendance at the Meetings are as follows:
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thDuring the year one meeting of the Committee was held on 29  May, 2013.

Role, Scope and powers of the remuneration Committee

The role, scope and Powers of the Committee, inter-alia, includes the following:

· To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of 
a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, 
key managerial personnel and other employees;

· To formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

· To devise a policy on Board diversity;

· To Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their 
appointment and removal;

· To review Company's remuneration and human resources policy.

The Company's remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review of 
achievements periodically. The remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry practice.

Remuneration Policy:

The Company's remuneration policy is driven by the success and performance of the individual 
employee and the company. Through its compensation programme, the company endeavors to attract, 
retain, develop and motivate a high performance workforce.

Details of remuneration of the Directors for the financial year 2013 – 14 is as follows: 

4. SHAREHOLDERS / INVESTOR GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE:

The erstwhile Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance Committee has been renamed as Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee with effect from 19 May 2014.

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company and details of attendance 
at the Meetings are as follows:

Compliance Officer: Mrs Garima Kukkar, Company Secretary
thDuring the year one meeting of the Committee was held on 29  May, 2014.

No. complaints were received during the period.

Scope and Powers of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee

· To determine on behalf of Board the Company's policy on serving the stakeholders in line with 
best corporate governance norms;

Mr. Mohit Khadaria Rs. 6,00,000/- (Rs. 50000 * 12 = 6,00,000/- )
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· To periodically review stakeholders' grievance mechanism of the Company;

· To review and redress stakeholders' grievances regarding allotment of securities, non receipt of 

dividend etc. and other allied matters;

· The Committee is authorised to:

i. Investigate any activity within its terms of reference;

ii. Seek any information from any employee of the Company;

iii. Obtain outside legal or independent professional advice. Such advisors may attend 
meetings as necessary; and

iv. Incur such reasonable expenditure, as it deems necessary.

· The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

5. COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Ms. Garima Kukkar, Company Secretary, is the Compliance Officer for complying with the requirements 
of Securities Laws and Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges in India.

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Annual General Meeting 

The particulars of Annual General Meeting held during the last three years are as follows:

Special/ Ordinary Resolutions passed during previous years :
thØ The members passed the Ordinary Resolution at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 18  

May, 2012 that the existing equity capital of the divided into equity shares of Re. 1 each be 
consolidated into equity shares of Rs. 10 each. Consequently Ten Equity shares of Re. 1 each was 
converted to one equity of Rs. 10 each.

stØ No special resolution was put through postal ballot during the year ended 31  March 2013 & 2014.
st stØ No Special Resolution was passed during the year ended 31  March 2013 and 31  March, 2014.

7.  MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Financial Results

The Results of the Company are furnished to the Stock Exchanges on a periodic basis (quarterly, half 
yearly and annually) after the approval of the Board of Directors.

The results are normally published in “Asian Age”- English Daily and “Mahanayak” – Marathi Newspaper 
within 48 hours after the approval by the Board.
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The details of the financial results and shareholding pattern are hosted on the Company's 
website:www.nouveauglobal.com

 The Annual Report, Quarterly Results and Shareholding Pattern of the Company are also posted by 
the BSE on their website. Hard copies of certain documents and correspondence are also filed with 
the Stock Exchanges, where required.

8. CORPORATE FILING AND DISSEMINATION

All filing, disclosures and communications to Stock Exchanges are made electronically through their 
respective web portals. Dissemination of specific information/ disclosure is made by the Stock 
Exchanges on their respective websites.

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

9.1 Annual General Meeting 

Date & Time : Tuesday, 30 September 2014 at 12:00 a.m. 

Venue : The Classique Club, Emerald Hall, 

New Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai - 400053.

9.2 Financial Calendar

Financial Year : 1st April to 31st March

Quarterly results : within 45 days from the end of each quarter of the

 financial year.
thResults of Year Ending 2015 : By 30  May, 2015

9.3 Date of Book Closure :

The Register of members and share transfer books of the Company shall remain close from 
24th September, 2014 to 30th September, 2014 (Both days inclusive).

9.4 Dividend : The Company has not declared any dividend for the 
year ended 31.03.2014

9.5 Registered office : 401/A, Pearl Arcade, Opp. P. K. Jewellers, Dawood
 Baug Lane, Off J. P. Road, Andheri (West), 

Mumbai – 400 058

9.6 Listing in Stock Exchange : BSE Limited  - 531465

9.7 Stock Performance :

The performance of the stock in the BSE Limited for the year from 1 April 2013 to 31 March 
2014 was as follows:

Near Infinity Mall, 
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9.8 Dematerialization of Shares as on March 31, 2014:

9.9 Share Transfer Agent
Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd
E-2, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai – 400 0
Tel No. : 022-28470652
Email id: investor@bigshare.com

9.10 Distribution of Shareholding of Equity Shares as on 31 March 2014

9.11 Website of the Company : www.nouveauglobal.com

9.12 Address for correspondence

A/401, Pearl Arcade, Opp. P. K. Jewellers, Daut Baug Lane, Off J. P. Road, Andheri (West), 
Mumbai-400058

Declaration of compliance with the Code of conduct as provided in Clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement with the Exchanges

The Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management 
affirmation that they have complied with the Code of Business conduct and Ethics for 
Directors and Senior Management in respect of the financial year 2013-2014. 

thDate : 26  August, 2014
Place : Mumbai

Registered Office:
401/A, Pearl Arcade, 
Opp. P. K. Jewellers,
Dawood Baug Lane, Off J. P. Road,
Andheri (West), Mumbai – 400 058

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Nouveau Global Ventures Limited 

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

This report covers the operations and financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31st 

March, 2014 and formspart of the Directors' Report.

OVERALL REVIEW:

In spite of the adverse market conditions prevailing in various businesses in which the Company 

operates, the overall performance of the Company during the year has marginally improved compared to 

that of the previous year.

The global economic outlook remained uncertain and challenging with a growth of about three per cent in 

2013. There were many reasons for this sluggishness including weak recovery in the US and Europe and 

a general economic slowdown in emerging economies like China and India.

During much of 2013-14, there was no turnaround in the domestic economy in either consumption or 

investment as was reflected by the downward trend in both the capital and consumer goods segments. 

The high borrowing cost to combat inflation, coupled with lower consumption, low investment in 

infrastructure and other sectors of the economy were responsible for this, although agriculture and allied 

businesses had shown some improvement. Foreign Institutional Investors (FIIs) were record buyers of 

Indian debt instruments in the quarter ended March 2014, reflecting increased confidence in India's long-

term economic prospects although growth is yet to show any definite signs of emerging from a slump. 

The Rupee has recently strengthened against the US Dollar which might adversely affect exports from 

India. 

It is expected that the economy should grow in the coming years and the demand for textile products 

should improve which will enable the Company to regain steady or better performance. 

MEDIA

Entertainment and Media is the one of the fastest growing sector in India. The next generation media is 

here stay with younger generation forming a bigger pie of the media. The past year has been a vibrant 

year for the Indian Media & Entertainment (M&E) industry with the industry transforming and showing 

greater impact of the digital revolution on the various segments. The industry has evolved keeping up 

with shifting consumer preferences and with business models developing to keep pace with increasing 

competition.

Events/Celebrity Management

The Media division of the company has participated as co-sponsor for super star Sharukh Khan, Arjun 

Rampal and Rani Mukharji live concert held at army stadium Dhaka, Bangladesh organized by Antar 

Showbiz, managed, scripted directed by Cineyug Media and Entertainment Pvt. Ltd.

Company is actively involved in celebrity management and has done work for various big artist to name a 

few Dia Mirza, Jacquelene Fernandez, Kunaj Ganjawala, Sonu Nigam, Rakhi Sawant, Priyanka Kothari 

and Shama Shikenda etc.
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Opportunities and Threats

The Indian entertainment industry is on the threshold of emerging as a large market globally. Future 

growth of the industry is expected to be led by rising spends on entertainment by a growing Indian 

middle class, regulatory initiatives, increased corporate investments and the industries dynamic 

initiatives to make strategies to grow. Bollywood, as the Hindi film industry is popularly known, is the 

largest contributor to the industry's revenue, followed by the Tollywood, South Indian movie industry 

and other language cinema industries such as Bengali, Bhojpuri, Marathi and Gujarati. Although the 

country's film entertainment industry is the largest in the world in terms of the number of films it 

produces (around 900) and its theatrical admissions (around 3 billion).

It continues to be small in size in terms of revenue, mainly due to low ticket realization and occupancy 

levels. Moreover, lack of quality content and rising competition from Hollywood films continue to 

affect it.  

Outlook:

The coming year provides us with tremendous opportunities and we are motivated by the thought of 

building a stronger Nouveau. While there will undoubtedly be challenges, we believe that we have a 

strong management team to lead the change. The Company expects to enhance its global presence 

to rationalize its significant dependence on the Indian geography by entering into new alliances in 

regard to Infrastructure.

TEXTILES

Industry Structure & Development:

Raw material costs have been increasing globally, coupled with a shortage of skilled workers. While 

a shift is taking place of textiles industries from China and Bangladesh to India, the industrial climate 

in India has also become adverse due to regular increases in input costs. Any further appreciation of 

the Rupee will adversely affect exports from India. Though the spinning industry has fared 

somewhat better those with a presence in weaving, processing or even composite businesses are 

facing the heat due to increases in input cost without being able to pass on such higher costs to 

customers as the market is simply unable to absorb the same.

Opportunities and Threats:

There is good scope for growth for the textile industry as India's share in the global trade in textiles is 

weak compared to other countries. The free trade environment is a great opportunity for the Indian 

textile industry to increase its share in the global market. Chinese exports are slowing down on 

account of various factors inclusive of increase in domestic demand and rising costs. This is a good 

opportunity of which our textile industry should make use but smaller countries like Bangladesh, Sri 

Lanka, Pakistan, Turkey and Vietnam etc. are becoming formidable challengers.

Outlook:

2014-2015 may see better performance in India and possibly a stronger performing world economy.
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PERFORMANCE

The audited financial results of all segments are provided as a part of financial statements.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company operates in highly competitive environment that is subject to innovations, changes and varying 

levels of resources available to each player in each segment of business. It may not be possible to 

consistently predict changing audience tastes. People's tastes vary quite rapidly along with the trends and 

environment they live in is accompanied by fast changing technology. With the kind investment made in 

ventures, repeated failures would have an adverse impact on the bottom line of the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

The philosophy we have with regard to internal control systems and their adequacy has been formulation of 

effective systems and their strict implementation to ensure that assets and interests of the Company are 

safeguarded; checks and balances are in place to determine accuracy and reliability of accounting data.

The Internal Audit, an independent appraisal function to examine and evaluate the efficiency and 

effectiveness of the internal control system, appraises periodically about activities and audit findings to the 

Audit Committee, Statutory auditors and the Management.

Internal audit ensures that systems are designed and implemented with adequate internal controls 

commensurate with the size and operations; transactions are executed and assets are safeguarded and 

deployed in accordance with the policies, existence of adequacy of internal controls in all existing policies and 

procedures.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Company's financial performance has been consistent.  

HUMAN RESOURCES STRATEGY

Your Company believes in the contribution by each individual and thereby in building a team that works in 

cohesion. Acquiring, developing and enhancing its human potential is a continuous process.

Company has human capital with a diverse pool of knowledge and experience of experts from all business 

skills thus, enabling and empowering employees to take challenging roles in a wide range of business 

segments. Its talent management and performance management systems are geared to create a pipeline of 

potential leaders.

Today the Company is growing at a rapid pace, by developing a structure, system and a workplace culture that 

provides challenging opportunities, performance and delivers opportunities continuously. The Company is 

striving to get the best out of its most valuable asset – its people.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Company is been approached by the Rajasthan Vidhyarthi Grah which is a renowned Institution who provides 

residential accommodation to the C.A. students (who are pursuing Chartered Accountancy Course). Institute 
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wanted our support to provide the accommodation facility to the female students coming from outside Mumbai 

and pursuing the course.

Company has entered into a  leave & license agreement with Rajasthan Vidyarthi Griha (RVG), for 

establishing a Hostel in the name of RVG Girls Hostel for Girls pursing preferably the course of Chartered 

Accountancy. For the social cause Company has provided its Flat No. 701 & 702 of Adivasi Society, Andheri 

(West), Mumbai.    

COMPLIANCE

The Compliance function of the Company is responsible for independently ensuring that operating and 

business units comply with regulatory and internal guidelines. The Compliance Department of the Company 

is continued to play a pivotal role in ensuring implementation of compliance functions in accordance with the 

directives issued by regulators and the Company's Board of Directors. The Audit Committee of the Board 

reviews the performance of the Compliance Department and the status of compliance with regulatory/internal 

guidelines on a periodic basis. New Instructions/guidelines issued by the regulatory authorities were 

disseminated across the Company to ensure that the business and functional units operate within the 

boundaries set by regulators and that compliance risks are suitably monitored and mitigated in course of their 

activities and processes. The Company has complied with all requirements of regulatory authorities. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

All the Statements and observations stated in the Management Discussion and Analysis & other reports, 

describing the Company's objectives, projections, data information and estimates may be “forward looking” 

statements within the meaning of applicable securities, laws, and regulations. Therefore the actual results 

could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to your 

Company's operations include economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the 

domestic and international market, changes in the Government regulations, tax laws, statutes, and other 

incidental factors.

thDate : 26  August, 2014
Place : Mumbai

Registered Office:
401/A, Pearl Arcade, 
Opp. P. K. Jewellers,
Dawood Baug Lane, Off J. P. Road,
Andheri (West), Mumbai – 400 058

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Nouveau Global Ventures Limited 

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director
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CERTIFICATE BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR (MD)  

I, Krishan Khadaria, Managing Director of M/s. Nouveau Global Ventures Limited certify:

1. That we have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 

ended 31 March 2014 and to the best of our knowledge and belief;

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement nor omit any 

material fact nor contain statements that might be misleading, and 

b. These statements present a true and fair view of the company's affair and are in 

compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 

regulations.

2. That there are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of 

conduct;

3. That we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, we have 

evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company and we have 

disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or the 

operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps that we have 

taken or purpose to take and rectify the identified deficiencies and;

4. That we have informed the auditors and the audit committee of:

a) Significant changes in the internal control during the year;

b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have 

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

c) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement or 

an employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system.

thDate : 26  August, 2014
Place : Mumbai

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Nouveau Global Ventures Limited 

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members of,

Nouveau Global Ventures Limited

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Nouveau Global 

Ventures Limited for the year ended March 31, 2014, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement 

of the said Company with the Stock Exchange.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. 

Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for 

ensuring compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression 

of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the 

representations made by the directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied 

with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above-mentioned Listing 

Agreement. 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

Company.

thDate : 26  August, 2014
Place : Mumbai

For CPM & Associates
Chartered Accountants

C. P. Maheshwari 
Partner
Mem. No. : 036082



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain 
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditors considers internal 
control relevant to the Company's preparation and 
fair presentation of the financial statements in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the  Act  in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the 
ststate of affairs of the Company as at 31  

March, 2014; 

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and 
Loss Account, of the profit for the year 
ended on that date;  and

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, 
of the cash flows for the year ended on 
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements

1. As required by The Companies (Auditor's 
Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of 
Section 227(4A) of the  Act,  we give in the  

TO THE MEMBERS OF 

NOUVEAU GLOBAL VENTURES LIMITED.

Report on the Financial Statements

We     have    audited      the     accompanying    
financial    statements   of  M/S NOUVEAU 
G L O B A L V E N T U R E S  L I M I T E D  ( “ t h e  
Company”),  which comprise the Balance Sheet 

stas at 31  March, 2014, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the 
year then ended and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial 
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of 
these financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position and financial 
performance of the Company in accordance with 
the Accounting principles generally accepted in 
India including Accounting  Standards notified 
under the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act) read with 
the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th 
September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in India. This 
responsibility includes the design, implementation 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India.  Those Standards 
require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT



Annexure a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said 
Order.

2. As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we 
report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and 
explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary 
for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account 
as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as appears from our 
examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of   
Profit & Loss,   and the  Cash Flow 
Statement dealt with by this Report are 
in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the 
Statement of   Profit and Loss  and the 
Cash Flow Statement comply with the 
Accounting Standards notified under the 
Act read with the General Circular 
15/2013 dated 13th September, 2013 of 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in 
respect of Section 133 of the Companies 
Act, 2013; 

e. O n  t h e  b a s i s  o f  t h e  w r i t t e n  
representations received from the 

stDirectors as on 31  March 2014 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of 

stthe Directors is disqualified as on 31  
March, 2014 from being appointed as a 
Director in terms of Section 274(1) (g) of 
the Companies Act, 1956.
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thDate : 30  May, 2014
Place : Mumbai

For CPM & Associates
Chartered Accountants

C. P. Maheshwari 
Partner
Mem. No. : 036082



.a) The Company has granted 

unsecured loans to its two 

subsidiary companies, one director 

and one other company, covered in 

the register maintained u/s 301 of 

the Companies Act, 1956 on call 

basis. The maximum amount 

outstanding during the year was Rs. 

1259.19 lacs and the year-end 

balance was Rs.  701.87 lacs.
b) The rate of Interest and Other terms 

and conditions of such loans is not 
prima facie, prejudicial to the 
interest of the Company.

c) The receipt of principal amount and 
interest are regular. 

d) There is no overdue amount of 
loans granted to the companies, 
firms or other parties listed in the 
register maintained under section 
301 of the Companies Act. 1956.

e) The Company has taken unsecured 
loans from 2 parties covered in the 
register maintained under Section 
301 of the Companies Act, 1956 on 
call basis. The maximum amount 
outstanding during the year was Rs. 
1111.37 lacs and the year-end 
balance was Rs. 1037.84lacs.

f) The rate of Interest and Other terms 
and conditions on which the loans 
have been taken are prima facie, 
not prejudicial to the interest of the 
Company;

g) The company is regular in repaying 
the principal amounts as well as 
interest on loan taken as stipulated .

(iv) In our opinion the internal control systems 
in respect of purchase of fixed assets and 
inventory and sale of goods and services 
needs to be strengthened considering the 
size of the Company and the nature of its 
business. We have not observed 
continuing failure to correct any major 
weaknesses in internal control system of 
the company.   

(i) In respect of its fixed assets:

a) The Company has generally 
maintained proper records showing 
full particulars including quantitative 
details and situation of its fixed 
assets.

b) All the assets have been physically 
verified by the Management in 
accordance w i th  a  phased 
programme of verification which, in 
our opinion, is reasonable having 
regard to the size of the Company 
and the nature of its assets. No 
material discrepancies were noticed 
on such verification.

c) During the year, the company has 
not disposed off substantial part of 
the Fixed Assets and accordingly 
going concern status of the 
company is not affected.

(ii) In respect of its inventories:

a) The Inventory has been physically 
verified during the year by the 
management. In our opinion, the 
frequency of ver i f icat ion is 
reasonable.

b) The procedures of physical 
verification of the inventories 
followed by the management are 
reasonable and adequate in relation 
to the size of the Company and the 
nature of its business

c) The Company has maintained 
proper records of its inventories. No 
material discrepancies were noticed 
on phys ica l  ver i f icat ion as 
compared to book records.

(iii) In respect of the loans, secured or 
unsecured, granted or taken by the 
company to/from companies, firms or 
other parties covered in the register 
maintained under section 301 of the 
companies Act, 1956:
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT REFERRED TO IN 
PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING OF “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND 
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE.



(x) The  Company  does  no t  have  
accumulated losses as at the end of the 
financial year and has not incurred cash 
losses during the financial year and the 
immediately preceding financial year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanation given to us, 
the Company has not defaulted in 
repayment of dues to any financial 
institution or bank.

(xii) The Company has not granted loan and 
advances on the basis of security by way 
of pledge of shares, debentures and 
other securities.

(xiii) The provisions of any special statute 
applicable to chit fund, nidhi or mutual 
benefit fund / societies are not applicable 
to the Company.

(xiv) The Company has maintained proper 
records of transactions and contracts in 
respect of dealing in shares and timely 
entries have been made therein. All the 
shares have been held by the Company 
in its own name except to the extent of 
exemption granted under section 49 of 
the Act.

(xv) The Company has not given any 
guarantee for loans taken by others from 
bank or financial institutions.

(xvi) To the best of our knowledge and belief 
and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, term loans 
availed by the company were, prima 
facie, applied by the company during the 
year for the purposes for which the loans 
were obtained.

(xvii) According to the information and 
explanations given to us and on an 
overall examination of balance sheet of 
the company, funds raised on short-term 
basis have not been used for long-term 
investments.

(xviii) The Company has not made any 
preferential allotment of shares to parties 
covered in the register maintained under 

(v) a) The particulars of contracts or 
arrangements referred to in Section 
301 of the Companies Act, 1956 that 
needs to be entered into the register 
maintained under that section have 
been so entered.

b) The transactions made in pursuance 
of such contracts or arrangements 
have been made at prices which 
are reasonable having regard to the 
prevailing market prices at the 
relevant time.

(vi) The Company has not accepted any 
deposits from the public.

(vii) The Company does not have a formal 
internal audit system commensurate with 
its size and nature of business but its 
financial and other internal checks, 
ensures proper recording of financial 
transactions.

(viii) The Central Government has not 
prescribed for maintenance of cost 
records under Section 209(1)(d) of the 
Companies Act, 1956 for the Company.

(ix) a) In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has b e e n  
generally regular in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues including 
Provident Fund, Employees State 
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, 
Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Excise 
Duty and cess with the appropriate 
authorities.

b) According to the information and 
explanations given to us, no 
undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of income tax, wealth tax, 
sales tax, customs duty, excise duty 
and cess were in arrears, as at 
31st March, 2014 for a period of more 
than six months from the date they 
became payable.

c) According to the information and 
explanations given to us there are no  
dues of Income Tax, Sa les Tax,  
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom 
Duty, Excise Duty and Cess which 
have not been deposited on account 
of any dispute.
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Section 301 of the Act during the year.

(xix) The Company has not issued any 
debentures during the year.

(xx) The Company has not raised money 
through a public issue during the year.

(xxi) According to the information and 
explanation given to us, no fraud on or by 
the Company has been noticed or 
reported by the Company during the 
course of audit
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thDate : 30  May, 2014
Place : Mumbai

For CPM & Associates
Chartered Accountants

C. P. Maheshwari 
Partner

Mem. No. : 036082
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23

24

As per our report of even date attached
For CPM & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

C.P. MAHESHWARI
Partner
M.No. 036082

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director

Garima Kukkar
Company Secretary

Manoj Bhatia
Director

Place  : Mumbai
Dated : 30th May, 2014

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2014
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23

24

As per our report of even date attached
For CPM & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

C.P. MAHESHWARI
Partner
M.No. 036082

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director

Garima Kukkar
Company Secretary

Manoj Bhatia
Director

Place  : Mumbai
Dated : 30th May, 2014



As per our report of even date attached
For CPM & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

C.P. MAHESHWARI
Partner
M.No. 036082

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director

Garima Kukkar
Company Secretary

Manoj Bhatia
Director

Place  : Mumbai
Dated : 30th May, 2014
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED  31ST MARCH, 2014

Note : 

1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statement notified by the 

Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006.

2) Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year consist of Cash in Hand and Balances with Banks and are net of Short Term Loans and Advances from banks as 

follows :

3) Previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged wherever necessary in order to conform to current year's presentation.

22790485
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

1.1 The reconciliation of number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital as at March 31, 2014 and 

March 31, 2013 is set out below :

1.2 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5 percent Equity shares in the Company on reporting date:

2 RESERVES & SURPLUS:
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

5.1 The Company has not received the required information from suppliers regarding their  status under the Micro, 

Small and Medium  Enterprises  Development Act, 2006. Hence disclosure, if any,  relating to amounts unpaid  as 

at the year end together with  interest  paid/payable under the said Act have not been made.
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Receipt from Project Consultancy 
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NOTE: 23

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

1. Basis of Accounting

a) The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with the Accounting Standards 
notified by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006 and the relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 in all material aspects.

b) Financial Statements are based on historical cost convention and are prepared on accrual 
basis.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Difference between actual results and estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results 
are known/ materialize.

3. Revenue Recognition
 

a) Profits or Losses from Stock-in-trade are recognised on trade date on “First-in-first-out” basis.

b) Revenue in respect of various rights attached to the movies (Feature films) is recognised at the 
time of their respective telecast.

c) Sales are recognized when all significant risks and reward of ownership of the goods are 
passed on to the buyer.  

d) Dividend income is recognized on receipt basis.

4. Fixed Assets:

Fixed Assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase 
price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

5. Impairment of Fixed Assets

At the end of each year, the Company determines whether a provision should be made for 
impairment loss on fixed assets by considering the indication that an impairment loss may have 
occurred in accordance with Accounting Standard 28 on “Impairment of Assets”. Where the 
recoverable amount of any fixed assets is lower than its carrying amount, a provision for impairment 
loss on fixed assets is made for the difference.

6. Depreciation
Depreciation on all Fixed Assets is provided on 'Straight Line Method' at the rates and in the manner 
prescribed in the Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

7. Investments:
Investments that is intended to be held for more than a year from the date of acquisition are classified 
as long term investments and are carried at cost less any provision for permanent diminution in 
value. Investments other than long term investments being current investments are valued at cost or 
fair market value whichever is lower. 
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8. Miscellaneous Expenditure:
Preliminary expenses are amortized in the year in which they are incurred.

9. Inventories 
Stock in Trade is valued as follows:

a) Quoted Shares / Debentures are Valued category wise at cost or market price, whichever is 
lower.

b) Unquoted Shares – Valued scrip wise at cost or break up value, whichever is lower.

c) In case of film and other rights - valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.

d) Work in Progress - cost of TV rights acquired is valued at actual cost.

e) Stock of traded goods is valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower

10. Employee Benefits

a) Company's contribution to Provident Fund for the year is accounted on accrual basis and 
charged to the Profit & Loss Account for the year.

b) Retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity are considered as defined benefit obligations and 
are provided on the basis of the actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method as at 
the date of the Balance Sheet.

11. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities 

a) Provisions are recognized in terms of Accounting Standard 29- “Provisions, Contingent 
Liabilities and Contingent Assets issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI), when there is a present legal or statutory obligation as a result of past events where it is 
probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable 
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

b) Contingent Liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past 
events due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly 
within the control of the company or where reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. 
Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable 
outflow of resources are provided for.

c) Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of notes.

12. Accounting for Taxation of Income :

Current Taxes
Provision for current income-tax is recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income- 
tax Act, 1961 and is made annually based on the tax liability after taking credit for tax allowances and 
exemptions. 

Deferred Taxes
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to 
timing differences that result between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the 
financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax 
laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets 
are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in the 
future. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date.
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c) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to  be 
    executed on Capital account not provided (Net of 
    advances). 

Disclosure relating to amount outstanding at year end and maximum outstanding during the year of Loans 
and advances , in the nature of loan, required  as per clause 32 of the Listing Agreement are given below
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24.7. Related Party Disclosures

As required under Accounting Standard 18 “Related Party Disclosure”, following are the details of 

transactions during the year with the related parties of the Company as defined in AS 18 :

a)  Key Management Personnel

 Mr. Krishan Khadaria Managing Director

 Mr. Mohit Khadaria Director

b) Subsidiary Company

Nouveau Shares and Securities Limited

Nouveau Global Ventures FZE

c) Name of the enterprises having same Key Management Personnel and/or their relatives as 

the reporting enterprise  

Attribute Shares & Securities Private Limited

Forever Flourishing Finance and Investment Private Limited

Global Enterprises

Golden Medwos Export Private Limited

Hilton Vyaper Private Limited

K.K.Khadaria & Co.

Kashish Multitrade Private limited

Laxmiramuna Investments Private Limited

Mitesh Polypack Private Limited

Navyug Telefilm Private Limited

Nouveau Share & Securities Ltd.

Noveau Global Ventures FZE

ONA Farms Private Limited

Pearl Agriculture Ltd.

Pearl Electronics Ltd.

Pearl Arcade Amusement Private Limited

Pearl Arcade Canteens and Caterers Private Limited

Pearl Arcade Consultants Pvt. Ltd.

Pearl Arcade Property Developers Private Limited

Pranjal Trading Company Pvt. Ltd.

Rajat Commericial Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.

Suman multitrade Private Limited

Thai Malai Golf Resort & SPA Private Limited

Vibhuti Properties Private Limited
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24.8 Segment Reporting :

There are mainly four reporting segment of the Company namely :

i) Multimedia

ii) Financial & Consultancy
iii) Dealing in Shares & Securities

iv) Trading in Textile 

In the Previous year there were six reportable segment namely:

i) Multimedia
ii) Financial & Consultancy
iii) Dealing in Shares & Securities
iv) Trading in Electronic Division
v) Trading in Agriculture Division
vi) Infrastructure Division
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As per our report of even date attached
For CPM & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

C.P. MAHESHWARI
Partner
M.No. 036082

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director

Garima Kukkar
Company Secretary

Manoj Bhatia
Director

Place  : Mumbai
Dated : 30th May, 2014

51

170.33

74.07

- 

746.42

990.82

43.75

68.31

(4.20)

19.45

127.31

4.10

13.14

87.25

22.82



selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditors considers internal 
control relevant to the Company's preparation and 
fair presentation of the financial statements in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion:

Attention is invited to Note No.8.1 in 'Notes on 
financial statements' regarding Fixed deposit held 
with the Canara Bank amounting to Rs. 28.35 lacs 
inclusive of Accrued Interest thereon is subject to 
confirmation.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us, except 
for the possible effects of the matter described 
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, 
the aforesaid financial statements give the 
information required by the  Act  in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity 
with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the 
ststate of affairs of the Company as at 31  

March, 2014; 

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and 
Loss Account, of the Loss for the year 
ended on that date;  and

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, 
of the cash flows for the year ended on 
that date.

               

TO THE MEMBERS OF 

NOUVEAU SHARES & SECURITIES LIMITED.

Report on the Financial Statements

We   have   audited  the  accompanying  financial   
statements of M/S NOUVEAU SHARES & 
SECURITIES LIMITED (“the Company”), which 

stcomprise the Balance Sheet as at 31  March, 2014, 
the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and Cash 
Flow Statement for the year then ended and a 
summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial 
Statements

 

Management is responsible for the preparation of 
these financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance 
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India including Accounting Standards notified 
under the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act) read with 
the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th 
September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in India.. This 
responsibility includes the design, implementation 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India.  Those Standards 
require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatements. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain 
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements

1. As required by The Companies (Auditor's 
Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of 
Section 227(4A) of the  Act,  we give in the  
Annexure a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said 
Order.

2. As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we 
report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and 
explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as 
required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as appears from our 
examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of   Profit 
& Loss,   and the  Cash Flow Statement 
dealt with by this Report are in agreement 
with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the 
Statement of   Profit and Loss  and the Cash 
Flow Statement comply with the Accounting 
Standards notified under the Act read with 
the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th 
September, 2013 of the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of 
the Companies Act, 2013;

e. On the basis of the written representations 
streceived from the Directors as on 31  March 

2014 taken on record by the Board of 
Directors, none of the Directors is 

stdisqualified as on 31  March, 2014 from 
being appointed as a Director in terms of 
Section 274(1)(g) of the  Companies Act, 
1956.
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Place: Mumbai  
thDated: 30  May, 2014 

For CPM & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

(C.P. MAHESHWARI)
Partner

M.No. 36082
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maintained u/s 301 of the 
Companies Act, 1956. been 
obtained on a regular basis.

b) In view of our comments in para (iii) 
(a) above, clauses 4(iii)(b), (c) and 
(d) of the said Order are not 
applicable to the company.

c) The Company has taken unsecured 
loans from three parties, including 
the holding Company covered in the 
register maintained u/s 301 of the 
Companies Act, 1956 on call basis. 
The maximum amount outstanding 
during the year was Rs. 31.35 lacs 
and the year-end balance was Rs. 
31.35 lacs.

d) The said loans are interest free. 
Other terms and conditions on 
which the loans have been taken 
are prima facie, not prejudicial to the 
interest of the company.

iv) In view of our comments in para (iii)(c) and 
(d) above, clauses 4(iii) (g) of the said Order 
is not applicable to the company.

v) There are adequate internal control 
systems commensurate with the size of the 
Company and the nature of its business 
with regard to purchase and sale of 
inventory. During the course of our audit no 
major weaknesses have been observed in 
the internal controls.

vi) In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, 
there are no transactions that need to be 
entered in the register maintained under 
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. 
Accordingly, clause 4(v)(b) of the Order is 
not applicable.

vii) The Company has not accepted any 
deposits from the public.

(I) In respect of its fixed assets:

a) The Company has generally 
maintained proper records showing 
full particulars including quantitative 
details and situation of its fixed 
assets.

b) All the assets have been physically 
verified by the Management during 
the year by way of a regular 
programme of verification which, in 
our opinion, is reasonable having 
regard to the size of the Company 
and the nature of its assets. No 
material discrepancies were noticed 
on such verification.

c) No substantial part of fixed assets 
has been disposed off during the 
year, which has a bearing on the 
going concern assumption.

(ii) a) Shares and Securities held in 
custody of the Company have been 
phys i ca l l y  ve r i f i ed  by  t he  
management at  reasonable 
interval. For shares held with the 
c u s t o d i a n  a n d  d e p o s i t o r y  
participant, statement from them 
has been obtained on a regular 
basis.

b) The procedures of verification of 
i n ven to r y  f o l l owed  by  t he  
management are reasonable and 
adequate in relation to the size of 
the Company and the nature of its 
business.

c) The Company is maintaining proper 
r e c o r d s  o f  i n v e n t o r y.  N o  
discrepancies have been noticed on 
r e c o n c i l i a t i o n  o f  p h y s i c a l  
inventories with the custodian and 
depository participant as compared 
to the book records.

(ii) a) The Company has not granted 
loans, secured or unsecured, to 
any party covered in the register 
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xiv) In respect of Company's activity for 
dealing in shares and other investments, 
proper records have been maintained in 
regard to the transactions and contracts 
and timely entries have been made 
therein. The shares and other securities 
have been held by the Company in its own 
name except to the extent of exemption 
granted u/s 49 of the Act.

xv) The Company has not given any 
guarantee for loans taken by others from 
bank or financial institutions.

xvi) The Company has not raised any term 
loan during the year.

xvii) On an overall examination of the balance 
sheet of the Company, we report that the 
no funds raised on short-term basis have 
been used for long term investments.

xviii) The Company has not made any 
preferential allotment of shares to any 
parties covered in the register maintained 
u/s 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 during 
the year.

xix) The Company has not issued any 
debentures during the year.

xx) The Company has not raised any money 
by public issue during the year.

xi) According to the information and 
explanations given to us, no fraud on or by 
the Company has been noticed or 
reported by the Company during the 
course of audit.

vii) The Company does not have a formal 
internal audit system commensurate with 
its size and nature of business but its 
financial and other internal checks, 
ensures proper recording of financial 
transactions.

viii) The Central Government has not 
prescribed for maintenance of cost 
records under Section 209(1)(d) of the 
Companies Act, 1956 for the Company.

ix) a) In our opinion and according  to  the 
information  and explanations given to us, 
the Company has been regular in 
depositing undisputed statutory dues 
including Provident Fund, Employees 
State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, 
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, 
Excise Duty and Cess with the appropriate 
authorities. There are no undisputed 
amount payable in respect of such 
statutory dues which have remained 
outstanding as at 31st March, 2014 for a 
period more than six months from the date 
they become payable.

b) According to the information and 
explanations given to us there are no  
dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth 
Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise 
Duty and Cess which have not been 
deposited on account of any dispute.

x) The company has the accumulated losses 
at the end of the financial year exceeding 
its 50 per cent of net worth The Company 
has incurred cash losses during the 
current financial year and also in the 
immediately preceding financial year.

xi) In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanation given to us, 
the Company has not taken any loan from 
financial institution or bank or through 
issue of debentures. Therefore the 
question of repayment or default does not 
arise. 

xii) The Company has not granted loan and 
advances on the basis of security by way 
of pledge of shares, debentures and other 
securities.

xiii) The provisions of any special statute 
applicable to chit fund, nidhi or mutual 
benefit fund / societies are not applicable 
to the Company.
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thDated: 30  May, 2014 

For CPM & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

(C.P. MAHESHWARI)
Partner

M.No. 36082
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As per our report of even date attached
For CPM & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

C.P. MAHESHWARI
Partner
M.No. 036082

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Krishan Khadaria
Director

Shyam Malpani
Director

Place  : Mumbai
Dated : 30th May, 2014
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014

As per our report of even date attached
For CPM & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

C.P. MAHESHWARI
Partner
M.No. 036082

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Krishan Khadaria
Director

Shyam Malpani
Director

Place  : Mumbai
Dated : 30th May, 2014
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As per our report of even date attached
For CPM & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

C.P. MAHESHWARI
Partner
M.No. 036082

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Krishan Khadaria
Director

Shyam Malpani
Director

Place  : Mumbai
Dated : 30th May, 2014
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES:

1. Basis of Accounting :

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual 
basis and in accordance with the applicable accounting standards notified by the Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

2.           Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the financial statements and the reported amounts 
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

Difference between actual results and estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results 
are known/ materialize.

3. Fixed Assets :

Fixed Assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase 
price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

4.           Depreciation :

The Company provides Depreciation on Fixed Assets on Straight-line method as per the rates 
prescribed in Schedule XIV, of the Companies Act, 1956.

5. Impairment of Fixed Assets :

At the end of each year, the Company determines whether a provision should be made for 
impairment loss on fixed assets by considering the indication that an impairment loss may have 
occurred in accordance with Accounting Standard 28 on “Impairment of Assets” notified by 
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. Where the recoverable amount of any fixed assets 
is lower than its carrying amount, a provision for impairment loss on fixed assets is made for the 
difference.

6. Current Investment:

Current Investment is valued at cost on First-in-first-out basis.

7. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities 

a) Provisions are recognized in terms of Accounting Standard 29- “Provisions, Contingent 
Liabilities and Contingent Assets issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI), when there is a present legal or statutory obligation as a result of past events where it is 
probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable 
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

b) Contingent Liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past 
events due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly 
within the control of the company or where reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. 
Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow 
of resources are provided for.

NOUVEAU SHARES & SECURITIES LIMITED 
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c) Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of notes.

8. Accounting for Taxation of Income :

Current Taxes

Provision for current income-tax is recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income- 
tax Act, 1961 and is made annually based on the tax liability after taking credit for tax allowances and 
exemptions. 

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to 
timing differences that result between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the 
financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax 
laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets 
are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in the 
future. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date.

NOUVEAU SHARES & SECURITIES LIMITED 



NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

1.

1.1

1.2

2.

3.

4.

5.
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

Fixed deposit are lying with Stock Holding Corporation of India Ltd. and same are  not available for verification . No 
confirmation are also available for varification of Fixed Deposit held with canara bank . Further Company has not 
provided interest accrued on said Fixed Deposit as the fixed deposits are already matured and have not been 
renewed.
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

The Company does not have any dilutive potential equity shares. Consequently the basic and diluted 
earning per share of the company remain the same.

14. In the Opinion of the Board, the Current assets,loans and advances are approximately of the value 
stated if realised in the ordinary course of business. The provisions for all known liabilities are 
adequate.
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

As per our report of even date attached
For CPM & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

C.P. MAHESHWARI
Partner
M.No. 036082

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Krishan Khadaria
Director

Shyam Malpani
Director

Place  : Mumbai
Dated : 30th May, 2014

c) Name of the enterprises having same Key Management Personnel and/or their relatives as the reporting 
enterprise with whom the Company has entered into transactions during the year.
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Malpani & Associates Private Limited

K. K. Khadaria & Co. 

23.65 6.73
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1 Equity Share of AED 1,00,000 Each

1 Equity Share of AED 1,00,000 Each

- -

- -

- (167786.00)

(167786.00)
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reasonable assurance about whether the 

consolidated financial statements are free from 

material misstatements. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain 

audit evidence about  the amounts and disclosures 

in the consolidated financial statements. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor's 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the consolidated financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In 

making those risk assessments, the auditors 

considers internal control relevant to the 

Company's preparation and fair presentation of the 

consolidated financial statements that give a true 

and fair view in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit 

also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 

accounting policies used and the reasonableness 

of the accounting estimates made by management, 

as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 

consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our qualified audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion:

Fixed deposit held with the Canara Bank 

amounting to Rs. 28.35 lacs inclusive of Accrued 

Interest thereon by the Subsidiary's is subject to 

confirmation.

Qualified Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us, except 

for the possible effects of the matter described 

in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, 

the consolidated financial statements give the 

information required by the Act in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity 

To the Board of Directors of 

Nouveau Global Ventures Limited,

We    have    audited  the  accompanying  

consolidated  financial    statements   of  M/S 

NOUVEAU GLOBAL VENTURES LIMITED (“the 

Company”) and its subsidiaries,  which comprise 

the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 

2014, the Statement of consolidated Profit and 

Loss Account and consolidated Cash Flow 

Statement for the year then ended and a summary 

of significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information.

Management's Responsibil ity for the 

consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of 

these consolidated financial statements that give a 

true and fair view of the consolidated financial 

position, consolidated financial performance and 

consolidated cash flows of the Company in 

accordance with the Accounting  Standards 

notified under the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act) 

read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th 

September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and in accordance with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India. This 

responsibility includes the design, implementation 

and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the consolidated 

financial statements that give a true and fair view 

and are free from material misstatement, whether 

due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

consolidated financial statements based on our 

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 

the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India.  Those Standards 

require that we comply with ethical requirements 

and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
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with the accounting principles generally accepted 

in India:

a)  in the case of the consolidated Balance 

Sheet, of the state of affairs of the 
stCompany as at 31  March, 2014; 

b)  in the case of the consolidated Statement 

of Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit 

for the year ended on that date;  and

c)  In the case of the consolidated Cash Flow 

Statement, of the cash flows for the year 

ended on that date.

Other Matters:

We did not audit the financial statement of 

subsidiary Nouveau Global Venture FZE whose 

financial statement reflects A total assets Rs. 

16,23,90,942/- as at 31st March, 2014, Total 

Revenue of  Rs. 40,63,98,788/- and net cash flow 

amounting to Rs. 75,20,847/- for year ended on 

that date have been audited by other auditor whose 

report have been furnished to us and our opinion is 

based solely on the report of other auditor.  

Our Opinion is not qualified in respect of other 

matters.
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thDate : 30  May, 2014
Place : Mumbai

For CPM & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

(C.P. MAHESHWARI)
Partner

M.No. 36082
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25

26

As per our report of even date attached
For CPM & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

C.P. MAHESHWARI
Partner
M.No. 036082

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director

Garima Kukkar
Company Secretary

Manoj Bhatia
Director

Place  : Mumbai
Dated : 30th May, 2014

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2014

111310344

91263340

86790347

19124805

-

476720212 358383468
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26

As per our report of even date attached
For CPM & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

C.P. MAHESHWARI
Partner
M.No. 036082

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director

Garima Kukkar
Company Secretary

Manoj Bhatia
Director

Place  : Mumbai
Dated : 30th May, 2014

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014
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As per our report of even date attached
For CPM & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

C.P. MAHESHWARI
Partner
M.No. 036082

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director

Garima Kukkar
Company Secretary

Manoj Bhatia
Director

Place  : Mumbai
Dated : 30th May, 2014

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014
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Authorised Capital :

- -

-

-

-

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up Capital :
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(232)(325692)
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-

-

Receipt from Project Consultancy
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

31ST MARCH, 2014

NOTE: 25

A. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION:

1. The Financial Statements of the company and its subsidiary companies are combined on a line by 

line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and 

expenses, after eliminating intra-group transactions in accordance with Accounting Standards 

(AS) 21 – “Consolidated Financial Statements” and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 

1956 in all material aspects.

2. In case of foreign subsidiaries, being non – integral foreign operations, revenue items are 

consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the year. All assets and liabilities are converted 

at rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on consolidation is 

recognized in the Currency Translation Reserve.

3. The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries, over the net assets at the time of 

acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries is recognized in the consolidated financial statement as 

Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be. 

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

1. Basis of Accounting

Financial Statements are based on historical cost convention and are prepared on accrual basis.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting 

Principles requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of 

assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the financial statements and the 

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

Difference between actual results and estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results 

are known/ materialize.

3. Revenue Recognition
 

a) Profits or Losses from Stock-in-trade are recognised on trade date on “First-in-first-out” 

basis.

b) Revenue in respect of various rights attached to the movies (Feature films) is recognised at 

the time of their respective telecast.

c) Sales are recognized when all significant risks and reward of ownership of the goods are 

passed on to the buyer.  

d) Dividend income is recognized on receipt basis.
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4. Fixed Assets 
Fixed Assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the 

purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its 

intended use.

5. Impairment of Fixed Assets
At the end of each year, the Company determines whether a provision should be made for 

impairment loss on fixed assets by considering the indication that an impairment loss may have 

occurred in accordance with Accounting Standard 28 on “Impairment of Assets”. Where the 

recoverable amount of any fixed assets is lower than its carrying amount, a provision for 

impairment loss on fixed assets is made for the difference.

6. Depreciation
Depreciation on all Fixed Assets is provided on 'Straight Line Method' at the rates and in the 

manner prescribed in the Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

7. Investments
Investments that is intended to be held for more than a year from the date of acquisition are 

classified as long term investments and are carried at cost less any provision for permanent 

diminution in value. Investments other than long term investments being current investments are 

valued at cost or fair market value whichever is lower. 

8. Miscellaneous Expenditure:
Preliminary expenses are amortized in the year in which they are incurred.

9. Inventories 
Stock in Trade is valued as follows:

a) Quoted Shares / Debentures are Valued category wise at cost or market price, whichever is 

lower.
b) Unquoted Shares – Valued scrip wise at cost or break up value, whichever is lower.
c) In case of film and other rights - valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.
d) Work in Progress - cost of TV rights acquired is valued at actual cost.
e) Stock of traded goods is valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower

10. Employee Benefits

a) Company's contribution to Provident Fund for the year is accounted on accrual basis and 

charged to the Profit & Loss Account for the year.

b) Retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity are considered as defined benefit obligations and 

are provided on the basis of the actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method as 

at the date of the Balance Sheet.

11. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities 

a) Provisions are recognized in terms of Accounting Standard 29- “Provisions, Contingent 

Liabilities and Contingent Assets issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(ICAI), when there is a present legal or statutory obligation as a result of past events where it 

is probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable 

estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
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b) Contingent Liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from 

past events due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events 

not wholly within the control of the company or where reliable estimate of the obligation 

cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a 

largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

c) Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of notes.

12. Accounting for Taxation of Income :

Current Taxes

Provision for current income-tax is recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income- 

tax Act, 1961 and is made annually based on the tax liability after taking credit for tax allowances 

and exemptions. 

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to 

timing differences that result between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the 

financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the 

tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax 

assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be 

realized in the future. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date.
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a) Key Management Personnel 

    Mr. Krishan Khadaria 

    Mr. Mohit Khadaria 

    

Managing Director 

Director

Ambit Multitrade Private Limited

Attribute Shares & Securities Private Limited

Forever Flourishing Finance and Investment Private Limited

Golden Medwos Export Private Limited

Hilton Vyaper Private Limited

Kashish Multitrade Private limited

Kasturi Overseas Private Limited

Laxmiramuna Investments Private Limited

Mitesh Polypack Private Limited

Navyug Telefilm Private Limited

ONA Farms Private Limited

Pearl Acreade Consultant Private Limited

Pearl Agriculture Limited

Pearl Arcade Amusement Private Limited

Pearl Arcade Canteens and Caterers Private Limited

Pearl Arcade Property Developers Private Limited

Pearl Electronics Limited

b) Name of the enterprises having same Key Management Personnel and/or their relatives as the reporting

    enterprise : 
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Investment

Suman multitrade Private Limited

Thai Malai Golf Resort & SPA Private Limited

Vibhuti Properties Private Limited

Global Enterprises

K. K. Khadaria & Co.

280.56
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-

-

(4.20)

(13.90)
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26.9 Pursuant to the scheme of Arrangement (Scheme) approved by the Hon'able High Court of Bombay, all the assets 

and liabilities of the Agriculture division and Electronics division of the company have been transferred to and 

vested in the Resultant company Pearl Agriculture Limited and Pearl Electronics Limited at their respective book 

values in demerged company on a going concern basis from 1st October 2011 being the appointed date. As  per the 

scheme,appointed date as approved by the Hon'able  High court is 1st October 2011 and effective date is 9th 

October 2012 being the date on which the certified copy of the order sactioning the said scheme is filed with the 

Registrar of Comapnies, Maharashtra in accordance with the companies Act,1956. In view of this Previous period 

figures are not comparable with Current year's figure.

As per our report of even date attached
For CPM & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 114923W)

C.P. MAHESHWARI
Partner
M.No. 036082

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Krishan Khadaria
Managing Director

Garima Kukkar
Company Secretary

Manoj Bhatia
Director

Place  : Mumbai
Dated : 30th May, 2014



NOUVEAU GLOBAL VENTURES LIMITED
401/A, Pearl Arcade, Opp. P. K. Jewellers, Dawood Baug Lane, Off. J. P. Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai – 400058

Tel : 022-2677 8155 • Fax: 26781187 • Website: www.nouveauglobal.com  • CIN No. :L01407MH1988PLC049645

thI hereby record my presence at the 26  Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Tuesday, 
September 30, 2014 at 12:00 p.m. at The Classique Club, Emerald Hall, Near Infinity Mall, New Link Road, 
Andheri(W), Mumbai - 400053.

CIN : L01407MH1988PLC049645
Name of the Company : Nouveau Global Ventures Limited 
Registered Office : 401/A, Pearl Arcade, Opp. P. K. Jewellers, 

Dawood Baug Lane, Off. J. P. Road, 
Andheri (W), Mumbai – 400058 

Only Shareholders of the Proxies will be allowed to attend the meeting. 

Signature of Shareholder(s) 1. _______________ 2. ___________________ 3. _____________________

Signature of Proxyholder __________________

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form. 

Note : Shareholders attending the meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to complete the attendance 

slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting venue. 



as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the 
Company, to be held on Tuesday, September 30, 2014 at 12:00 p.m. at The Classique Club, Emerald Hall, Near Infinity 
Mall, New Link Road, Andheri(W), Mumbai - 400053 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are 
indicated below:

Note: 
(1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of 

the meeting.
(2) For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 26th Annual General Meeting.
*(3) It is optional to put a 'X' in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the 'For' or 'Against' column blank against any or all Resolutions, your Proxy 

will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.
(4) Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before submission.



I/We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the Resolution(s) to be passed for the business stated in the Notice dated 
thAugust 26, 2014 convening the 26  Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on September 30, 2014, by 

conveying my/our assent or dissent to the said Resolution(s) by placing the tick( ü ) mark at the appropriate box below.
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401/A, Pearl Arcade, Opp. P. K. Jewellers, Dawood Baug Lane, Off. J. P. Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai – 400058

Tel : 022-2677 8155 • Fax: 26781187 • Website: www.nouveauglobal.com  • CIN No. :L01407MH1988PLC049645
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INSTRUCTIONS

I. The Ballot Form should be completed and signed by the sole/first named member.  In  case of joint  
holding, this  Form should be  completed  and  signed  by  the  first  named  member and  in  his  
absence  by  the  next  named  joint  holder.  The  signature  of  the member on this Ballot Form 
should be as per the specimen signature registered with the Company or furnished by Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited to the Company, in respect of shares held in the physical form or 
dematerialized form, respectively .

II. In  case of shares held by Companies, trusts,  societies, etc., the  duly completed Ballot Form should 
be   accompanied by a certified  true  copy  of  the  Board  Resolution/  Authorization  together  with  
attached  specimen  signature(s)  of  the  duly  authorized signatories.

III. Member holding shares in dematerialized form are advised, in their own interest, to get their 
signatures verified by their Banker/Depository Participant (DP). Signatures should be verified by the 
Manager of the concerned Bank/DP by affixing a rubber  stamp/seal  mentioning  name  and  
address  of  the  Bank/DP  and  name,  stamp  and  signature  of  the  Manager.

IV. Member  are  requested  not  to  send  any  other  paper  along  with  the  Ballot  Form  and  any  
other  paper  found  in  the  envelope,  the same  would  not  be  considered  and  would  be  
destroyed  by  the  Scrutinizer.

V. The votes should be cast in for or against the Resolution putting the tick mark (ü) in the column for 
assent or dissent. Ballot form bearing (ü)  in  both the  column will render  the  form  invalid.  
Incomplete,  unsigned, incorrectly  filled  Ballots will be subject  to  rejection  by  the  Scrutinizer.

VI. There  will  be  one  Ballot  Form  for  every  Folio/Client  ID  irrespective  of  the  number  of  the  
joint  holders.

VII. The  Ballot  shall  not  be  exercised  by  a  Proxy.

VIII. Ballot  Form  –  Votes  will  be  considered  invalid  on  the  following  grounds:

(i) If  the  member's  signature  does  not  tally .
(ii) If  the  member  has  marked  all  his  shares  both  in  favour  and  also  against  the  

resolutions
(iii) If  the  Ballot  paper  is  unsigned.
(iv) If  the  Ballot  paper  filled  in  pencil  or  signed  in  pencil.
(v) If  the  Ballot paper  received  torn  or  defaced  or  mutilated to  an  extent  that  it  is  difficult  

for  the  Scrutinizer to  identify  either the member or the number of votes or as to  whether the 
votes are in  favour or against or if  the signature could not be checked  or  one  or  more  of  
the  above  grounds.

IX. The  Scrutinizer's  decision  on  the  validity  of  the  Ballot  will  be  final.

Address of  Scrutinizer :  Mr. Arvind Baid -Scrutinizer, 401/A, Pearl Arcade, Opp. P. K. Jewellers,
Dawood Baug Lane, Off J. P. Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai – 400 058
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